Inter Club Council Meeting February 19, 2025

Call to Orders

Pledge of Allegiance

Attendance: Senior class- Kenneth Vanmeter, StuCo-Julia Lazar, NHS- MAriah Lewis, TLC-Paytra Flood, Junior class- Gina Warren, Sophomore class- Jada Downs, Freshman class- Leila Rea

Mariah motions to accept Jan. minutes Julia seconds

Reports:

<u>Senior Class:</u> we had our meeting where we discussed senior superlatives and decided on decorations for the upcoming winter dance on february 22nd. Our Next event is a senior picnic.

Art Club(Rowe): no report

Ski Club(Aufman): The ski club and ROTC did a joint trip to Boyce Park on February 13th. 22 students attended.

Another after school trip is scheduled for February 27th. Students can ski, snowboard, or snow tube. Only \$15 per person.

Future Homemakers(Bonacci): no report

Student Secretaries (Moritz): we are having our meeting and tshirt day on wednesday the 19th of february and on valentine's day we handed out valentines day cards to veterans at the veterans hospital downtown.

<u>Student Council</u>: Student Council had their monthly meeting for February last week where we discussed our upcoming events. As of now, Casanova is tentatively set for May 2nd and more info will be coming out about that. They are planning on hosting a Rock Paper Scissors Competition sometime in March, and are also starting to plan Staff Appreciation Week.

Drama Club (Prutz): Planning for the August Wilson Monologue competition, the senior showcase of plays, and musical ushers.

Robotics (Frisco): We just got back into the room and just completed setting up the simulators for practice flights. The 10 student built drones are getting ready for availability for flights (should be ready in the next few days). Students Learning to use the Simulators to Log in their 10 hours of flight time for Certification. Still waiting on DJI Drones to come in (They have been Held at customs and we are hoping to receive them in a few weeks). Indoor flight practice is taking its

toll on the ceiling tile as students are realizing how much harder it is to control the homemade drones compared to DJI Drones.

SAVE Promise (Rowe): No report.

Stage Crew (Kocher): They have been working on musical since January.

TLC: Planning Spring event for Easter

Environmental Club (O'lare): Going to the Carnegie Museums of Natural History and Art 2/20 after school and the following week, they will be collecting water samples at the creek

GSA (Gierling/ Inglis): No report

Interact (Cherepko): Continuing to look for community service opportunities

Key (Dolton): Just sent out Valentines' for Veterans

Titan TV (Frisco): We have finally got almost all of the problems fixed with the announcements system since we moved to the library. Voice is synced up and we can finally play video announcements made by clubs and teachers. We are planning to use over the shoulder photos and spice up the transitions into videos in the near future.

<u>ROTC:</u> Spent last Friday at the Southwestern Veterans Center passing out valentines to veterans. Monday the 24th is our regional inspection.

German Club (?):

Spanish Club (Phillips): Valentines' meeting 2/13

Outdoor Club (Frisco): No new plans till Spring for Outside recreation. We have been collecting poster and Informational Sheets for fishing tackle and techniques. We are hoping to find an area to display the information so that we can market the club for more students to become actively participating in activities.

NHS: Field trip planned February 28th to the Andy Warhol Museum

Future Teachers (Conley): Future Teachers participated in Clara Barton's Steam night on February 5th. They were in charge of various activities and assisting students at those activities when they came to their tables. They also helped to plan and take charge of tables at the Treat Yo Self event at the high school on Valentine's Day. Another group of Future Teachers assisted the Titan Cyber Academy with their Valentine's Day party. Our club has also been asked to participate in the Cyber Academy's Read Across America Dr. Seuss event at the Carnegie Library in Homestead the first week of March.

SADD (Tonini): Working on doing candy grams for Saint Patrick's day

Tech Ed (Gambino): No report

<u>Junior Class:</u> The Junior Class Officers are working on planning prom. They are trying to figure out themes for the seniors to vote on.

Graphics (Mann): The Graphics club is working on decorating the Athletic Hall for Alumni Event on March 8th.

Pep Club (Rost/Mann): Pep Club recently hosted their Winter Sports pep assembly.

Yearbook (Bradley): Yearbook club is working on assembling the yearbook. They recently took club photos and are trying to get pictures from the student body.

Esports (Getz): Esports has been inviting colleges to visit their esports arena and speak to students about their programs and colleges. They have been invited to a Rocket League tournament at CCAC North Campus on April 4th and another tournament on April 15th at Saint Francis University. They are still waiting to see if the Rocket League team wants to enter the tournament. They are planning on selling Titan throw blankets through the Titan Shoppe as a fundraiser.

Pop Culture Club (Kudla): Pop Culture club is planning on going on a field trip to Steel City Con. They recently had their Valentine's Day event. They are planning on having a rice ball making activity and a movie night after school in March.

Science Club (Cap): Science Club is planning a date for Dogfish Shark dissections in March. They are also discussing options for April activities.

<u>Sophomore Class</u>: Cleveland trip this Friday and the Cedar Point trip for sophomores and freshman.

Chess Club (Kunkle): planning a March Madness Chess tournament details will follow once I meet with Club Officers

Photography (Frisco): We are planning on doing a Valentines Day Photo shoot either in the Cafeteria or in the Gym hallway. We had a TLT Session with the Winter Track Team to do their

media Pictures. They turned out pretty good. We are hoping that this may expand to all teams and sports in the future. Scheduling 2 TLT Sessions per Sport and having their photos taken in their uniforms.

Tri M (Prutz): no report

PBIS (O'Lare): hope to pass out Path of the Titans highlighters to everyone at school. Some of our members are going to attend the Woodland Hills Multidistrict Summit at Penn State Greater Allegheny on March 14. As part of our Eradicate Hate initiative, we are going to bring in speakers who are either survivors or family members of victims of the synagogue shooting that happened in Squirrel Hill in 2018. They will be speaking to all history classes on March 4 and 5.

<u>Freshmen Class</u>: We have changed our freshman trip to Cedar point to a one day trip instead of an overnight trip due to low interest.

Administrator Report: Alumni event on March 8th- want icc members to attend

Unfinished Business:

New Initiatives/ Ideas to undertake:

TLT Funding: Jewelry making \$100

Motion by Julia, second by Paytra, motion passed

Treasurer??- Leila

Action Items:

Task to be completed	By Whom	By When
Freshman Rep Shirts	Z	ASAP

Next Meeting: March 19, 2025

Julia motions to end meeting, Mariah seconds - motion passed